nnFrom: idOnline.noreply@ifrc.org <idOnline.noreply@ifrc.org>
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 11:26
To: Betisa EGEA ZABALZA <Betisa.EGEA@ifrc.org>
Subject: 1016Login details for RRCVACo.DRC
 
Dear Colleague, @123456@Ab!



Please be informed that a mailbox has been created for RRCVACo.DRC@ifrc.org / rrcvaco.drc@ifrc.org

To log in to the email, please go to https://email.ifrc.org and type the following password: @123girl84OKOK /J8hEH0#a/@123456@Ok!%

Best regards, 

HR Systems Team



Login details for RRCVACo.DRC
Betisa.EGEA@ifrc.org


Thank you Betisa for creating mailbox for me
I remain at your disposal

Cordialement,
Léopold



Rréunion tous les Lundis
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19:meeting_NjUwYWJkNWUtMjI2MS00MzU2LTg0YzgtMDlmOTgzYmY5OWI2@thread.v2/0?context=%7B%22Tid%22:%22a2b53be5-734e-4e6c-ab0d-d184f60fd917%22,%22Oid%22:%225b32a718-6920-430b-b414-202bc17264de%22%7D

Longin – points programme 19-12-2022

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19:meeting_NjUwYWJkNWUtMjI2MS00MzU2LTg0YzgtMDlmOTgzYmY5OWI2@thread.v2/0?context=%7B%22Tid%22:%22a2b53be5-734e-4e6c-ab0d-d184f60fd917%22,%22Oid%22:%225b32a718-6920-430b-b414-202bc17264de%22%7D

0992937777 - Passeport

